

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298



July 23, 2019

Rodger Schwecke
Senior Vice President, Gas Operations and Construction
Southern California Gas Company
555 West Fifth Street
Los Angeles, California 90013

Subject: Aliso Canyon Withdrawal Protocol

Dear Mr. Rodger Schwecke:

The attached Aliso Canyon Withdrawal Protocol dated July 23, 2019, replaces the current Withdrawal Protocol and is effective immediately. It will remain in effect until further modified or until the CPUC issues a decision in the Aliso Canyon Order Instituting Investigation, I. 17-02-002.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "ER", with a long horizontal stroke extending to the right.

Edward Randolph
Deputy Executive Director for Energy and Climate Policy/
Director, Energy Division

cc: Brian Prusnek, Director of Regulatory Affairs, SoCalGas
Jean Spencer, Program & Project Supervisor, CPUC Energy Division
Dorothy Duda, Program Manager, CPUC Energy Division
Simon Baker, Deputy Director, CPUC Energy Division